
Memorandum 
San Francisco Police Department 

To: Deputy Chief Nicole Jones 
Commanding Officer 

YES NO
DEPUTY CHIEF NICOLE JoNts #98$9Administration Bureau 

A«osrosnov Bvmv,"(dl} / o 
From: cat. sean Frost lyçn a. •• »"" "he osa services pin 

----! o 
Date: Sunday, December21,2025 

Subject: Acceptance of gift/donation of in-kind items 

The Staff Services Division respectfully requests to accept a donation/gift in-kind 
from Mr. Michael Seibel for up to five hundred thousand dollars for ongoing recruitment 
and hiring advertising. This in-kind gift/donation will greatly assist in our efforts to 
achieve full staffing and fulfill the Rebuilding the Ranks initiative. 

Administrative Code Chapter 21 B.4 authorizes the Police Department to accept 
and expend these gifts to address Public Safety Hiring, a Core Initiative, without 
approval of the Board of Supervisors. 

In accordance with City rules and regulations, the Donor Disclosure Gift 
Acknowledgement Form will be completed and forwarded to the Police Commission 
with a copy of this memorandum. 

Respectfully submitted 

SFPD-68 (03/89) 
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